
Board	Agenda	Item	#	 III	E	

Date:	 March	9,	2017	

To:	 Magnolia	Board	of	Directors	

From:	 Caprice	Young,	Ed.D.,CEO	&	Superintendent	

Staff	Lead:	 Nanie	Montijo,	Chief	Financial	Officer	

RE:	 Approval	of	Conflict	of	Interest	Code	for	MSA	1,2,	and	3	

Proposed Board Recommendation 

I move that the board approve the Conflict	of	Interest	Code	for	Magnolia	Science	Academy	
(MSA)	1,	2	and	3.	

Background 

Magnolia Educational and Research Foundation’s (MERF) Conflict of Interest Code needs to 
be updated for MSA 1, 2, and 3 to align with LACOE’s MOU.

Budget Implications 

There are no budget implications. 

Name of Staff Originator: 

Nanie Montijo, CFO 
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